Tarpon Management Company

EIGHTEENTH FLOOR VAUGHN PLAZA
FPOST OFFICE DRAWER 2507

Corpus Christi, Texas 78403

TEL. TULIP 2~745I
AREA CODE SI2

July 3, 1967

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission T
Drawer DD AETES o Cibp e
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: District Supervisor

Re: Guy I. Warren New Mexico State
No. 25-1 (Formerly Humble 0il &
Refg. Co. N.M. State "BA" No. 1)
Hidalgo County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached for filing are Forms C-101 and C-102 for the subject well.
You will note that Mr. Guy I. Warren proposes to reenter this old
plugged well and test a formation at approximately 4200'. Since
this is an old well and the location was previously filed by
Humble O0il and Refining Company, we have not included a Registered
Professional Engineers Certificate on Form C-102.

Tarpon Management Company, located at the above address, will
supervise the reentry in this well for Mr. Warren. Mr. Warren's
deal on this well requires that operations be commenced by July
18th. We would appreciate your calling us collect should addi=-
tional information be necessary in order to permit immediate
approval of our reentry application.

We have requested our insurance agent to obtain the plugging bond
from their New Mexico representative and file with your office
and the State Land Department in Santa Fe. We will appreciate
any help from you that will enable Mr. Warren to complete tests
for possible gas in this well.

Yours very truly,
Nl & 72 e

BEF/ndb Burlin E. Freeze
Attachments OIL AND GAS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT



